

## Contact

alexandre@alexandreathenien  
se.com

www.linkedin.com/in/atheniense  
(LinkedIn)

www.alexandreatheniense.com  
(Personal)

www.dnt.adv.br (Blog)

## Top Skills

IT law

Computer Law

Technology Contracts

## Languages

Inglês (Native or Bilingual)

Português (Native or Bilingual)

Espanhol (Professional Working)

## Certifications

Internet Law specialist

## Publications

Processo Judicial Eletrônico

Comentários à Lei 11.419/06 e  
as Práticas Processuais por Meio  
Eletrônico nos Tribunais Brasileiros

Comentários à Lei do Processo  
Eletrônico

Internet e o Direito

Governança das Redes e o Marco  
Civil da Internet

# Alexandre Atheniense

Stands out as a IT Lawyer, IT Law Teacher, Foresinc Expert, Writer  
and IT Consultant

São Paulo, São Paulo, Brazil

## Summary

Stands out as a lawyer specialized in matters related to Law and Information Technology, with experience of 30 years, with expertise in the areas of software, intellectual property of digital media, electronic crimes, civil liability of providers, court procedures electronically, contracts, E-Commerce, data security policy on business, online privacy, domain names, auction and electronic bidding, election propaganda on the Internet, audit of voting machines, and arbitration expertise in issues related to technology services and electronic evidence.

Stands out also as a legal forensic expert on Information Technology and intellectual property.

He worked for eight years (2002-2010) as chairman of Information Technology of the Brazilian Bar Association - OAB, where he served as evangelist for lawyers on topics related to technology and law, also helped to deploy the PKI Public Key Infrastructure for lawyers, known as AC-OAB, the largest Certification Authority related to legal professionals in the world, besides represented the entity in matters related to law and information technology in the State and Federal Courts, Government agencies in Brazil and abroad.

He is coordinator of Pos Graduate Courses in Law and Information Technology in the School of Law (ESA) of OAB-SP in São Paulo, since 2008, pioneering academic project in this area of education in Brazil.

Coordinates in-company courses and lectures throughout the country and abroad on issues related to Law and Information Technology in Schools, Universities, Judiciary, Public and Private entities.

Forensic expert on IT Law and Intellectual Property issues.

Areas of practice: IT Law, Software, Contracts, E-Crimes, Legal Foresincs, Inteectual Property, E-Commerce, Domain Names, Legal issues about Privacy in the work place, E-Auctions, Tailor-made courses on several topics related to Law and new Technologies for companies and teaching institutions.

---

## Experience

Itechlegal

CEO

December 2006 - Present

São Paulo e Região, Brasil

Alexandre Atheniense Advogados

Sócio

June 2017 - Present

São Paulo e Região, Brasil

Itechlegal

Sócio

June 2017 - Present

São Paulo e Região, Brasil

CESA Centro de Estudos das Sociedades de Advogados

Coordenador da Comitê de Direito Digital

August 2016 - Present

São Paulo

O Comitê de Direito Digital do CESA é composta por diversos profissionais especialistas em Direito Digital que atuam no mercado por meio das sociedades de advogados, cujo objetivo é a discussão dos temas contextualizados desta área

Consultor Jurídico

Articulista

September 2011 - Present

Escrevo a coluna Direito sem Papel, onde abordo temas sobre como o meio digital está modificando o perfil do cenário jurídico no Brasil e no mundo.

ITechlegal

## Perito especializado em Tecnologia da Informação e Propriedade Intelectual

March 2010 - Present

Brazil

Atua como perito judicial ou por demanda de empresas e pessoas físicas. inscrito na ASPEJUDI – Associação dos Peritos Judiciais, Árbitros, Conciliadores e Mediadores de Minas Gerais. Membro da ABPI – Associação Brasileira da Propriedade Intelectual e ABDTIC – Associação Brasileira de Direito da Tecnologia da Informação e das Comunicações. Estou preparado para atender as estas necessidades seja do Poder Judiciário, pessoas físicas, empresas e órgãos públicos, na elaboração de laudos periciais ou como assistente técnico, formulação de quesitos, elaboração de pareceres, auditoria, due diligence, e outros serviços correlatos envolvendo o Direito e a Tecnologia da Informação, segurança, exame de equipamentos e dispositivos de comunicação, telecomunicações e software. Nossa atuação abrange processos judiciais e administrativos, arbitragem e mediação, incluindo, mas não se limitando, as causas eleitorais, trabalhistas, penais, tributárias, autos de infração, cíveis sobre propriedade intelectual e responsabilidade civil.

## Sucesu MG

Vice Presidente Jurídico

2009 - Present

Belo Horizonte

Organizador do Congresso Mineiro de Direito Digital

## Professo Capacitação Jurídica

Sócio proprietário

March 2008 - Present

Brasil

Consultoria de Tecnologia da Informação destinada a desenvolvimentos e implantação de projetos inovadores destinados a buscar maior produtividade e redução de custos na área Jurídica. Conta com experiência de 35 anos em desenvolvimento, customização, implantação, gerenciamento e capacitação contínua de pessoas para o uso de softwares e novas tecnologias, processos operacionais buscando criar talentos para alcançar melhores resultados e performance com a informação desmaterializada do papel

## ESA OAB/SP

Coordinator and teacher Pos Graduated Course Computer Law

August 2006 - Present

Coordinator and Professor of the first Graduate course on IT Law in Brazil run by the State of São Paulo's Bar Association School

### DNT - O Direito e as novas tecnologias

Blog Editor

May 2004 - Present

My Blog - DNT - O Direito e as novas Tecnologias - [www.dnt.adv.br](http://www.dnt.adv.br) - is the pioneer in Brazil on Legal issues. It was created on May 2004.

I discuss IT issues in Brazil and abroad.

I have also a video channel with a lot of information about IT Law. Check it at youtube <http://br.youtube.com/atheniense>

### Sette Câmara, Corrêa e Bastos Advogados Associados

Sócio

November 2013 - June 2017 (3 years 8 months)

São Paulo Area, Brazil

Stands out as a lawyer at Sette Câmara Correa e Bastos Advogados , specialized in matters related to Law and Information Technology, with experience of 30 years, with expertise in the areas of software, intellectual property of digital media, online reputation management, electronic crimes, civil liability of providers, court procedures electronically, contracts, E-Commerce, data security policy on business, online privacy, domain names, auction and electronic bidding, election propaganda on the Internet, audit of voting machines, and arbitration expertise in issues related to technology services and electronic evidence.

### Fundação Ezequiel Dias

Professor convidado

February 2017 - February 2017 (1 month)

Belo Horizonte, Minas Gerais

Ministrou curso de especialização em contratos de transferência de tecnologia

### Ativas Data Center SA

Lawyer

July 2011 - June 2014 (3 years)

Prestação de serviço na área de Direito e Tecnologia da Informação

### Rolim, Viotti & Leite Campos Advogados

Associado, Coordenador da área de Direito Digital

March 2013 - November 2013 (9 months)

## Consultoria jurídica e contencioso na área de Direito Digital

Destaca-se como advogado da sociedade Rolim Viotti & Leite Campos Advogados, com atuação em assuntos relacionados ao Direito e a Tecnologia da Informação, com experiência profissional de 25 anos, com atuação nas áreas de software, Propriedade Intelectual de mídias digitais, crimes eletrônicos, responsabilidade civil de provedores, práticas processuais por meio eletrônico, contratos, relação de consumo na internet, política de segurança de dados nas empresas, privacidade online, nomes de domínios, leilão e pregão eletrônico, propaganda eleitoral na internet, auditoria de urnas eletrônicas, perícias e arbitragem em questões relacionadas com tecnologia e provas eletrônicas, dentre outros .

Coordena cursos in-company e palestras em todo país e no exterior sobre temas relacionados ao Direito e Tecnologia da Informação em Faculdades de Direito, Escolas de Magistratura, Entidades Públicas e Privadas.

### Especializações

Direito e Tecnologia da Informação, Crimes Cibernéticos, Propaganda Eleitoral na Internet, Auditoria em Urnas Eletrônicas, Contratos por meio eletrônico, Provas Eletrônicas, Propriedade Intelectual, E-Commerce, Nomes de domínio, Análise de conformidade legal em sites, Política de Segurança de Informação para empresas, E-Leilões, Cursos Fechados sobre diversos temas relacionados ao Direito e Novas Tecnologias para as empresas públicas e privadas e instituições de ensino.

### Aristoteles Atheniense Advogados

Senior Partner

January 1983 - March 2013 (30 years 3 months)

Atuo com advogado full service na área empresarial, Direito Digital e Direito das Telecomunicações

### TIM Brasil

Advogado

August 1999 - August 2012 (13 years 1 month)

Prestação de serviço no contencioso cível em Minas Gerais em diversas áreas

### Instituto Praetorium

Coordinator and Professor IT Law Pos Graduated Course  
February 2010 - June 2010 (5 months)

Coordinate and teach the study of several lines of research at post-graduate course in Law and Information Technology taught on in Belo Horizonte and transmitted by satellite to 51 locations in Brazil.

The themes of this research are:

- 1 - Regulation of Internet in Brazil and the World and Domain Names  
Domain Names
2. Technical Concepts of Information Technology
3. Privacy online, Electronic Monitoring
4. Propaganda on the Internet Election
5. Electronic Contracts
6. Liability of ISP
7. Procedural Practices electronically
8. Consumer Law
9. Cybercrime
10. Intellectual Property Law of Software Copyright and Licenses

OAB Conselho Federal  
Chairman IT Law Committee  
January 1999 - February 2010 (11 years 2 months)

Na área institucional, estivemos presentes no cargo da Presidência da Comissão de Direito e Tecnologia da Informação no Conselho Federal da OAB ao longo de 8 anos (2002-2010), sendo o interlocutor da entidade sobre os temas de Direito Digital, participando ativamente nos debates legislativos sobre temas desta área no Congresso Nacional em audiências públicas, no Conselho Nacional de Justiça e em vários Tribunais Brasileiros.

CNJ  
Comissão de Regulamentação do Processo Eletrônico  
2007 - 2010 (4 years)

Participou de debates sobre a regulamentação da Lei do Processo eletrônico representando os interesses do Conselho Federal da OAB

ENA - Escola Nacional de Advocacia da OAB  
Coordinator and teacher Online Courses about Information Technology Law  
September 2008 - October 2009 (1 year 2 months)

Online course for anyone interested on IT Law. More informations can be accessed on [www.ena.org.br](http://www.ena.org.br)

### Recall

Lawyer

2008 - 2008 (1 year)

Atuou em processos administrativos e judiciais relacionados com Pregão Eletrônico

### AASP

Palestrante Curso sobre Processo Eletrônico

2008 - 2008 (1 year)

Ministrou curso prático sobre práticas processuais por meio eletrônico

### Certisign

Lawyer

2007 - 2008 (2 years)

Ministrou palestras sobre a utilização da Certificação Digital para advogados em diversos eventos sobre o tema

### Puc Minas Virtual

Coordinator and Professor

March 2003 - August 2003 (6 months)

Coordinator and Professor of the first on-line refresher course on IT Law at the Pontifical Catholic University of Minas Gerais (Puc Minas Virtual)

### ICubo

Professor

2003 - 2003 (1 year)

Lecionou temas relacionados com o Direito e Tecnologia da Informação para um Grupos de Gestores de TI

---

## Education

Universidade Federal de Minas Gerais

Bacharel, Direito · (1983 - 1987)

Escola Superior de Advocacia da OABSP

Coordenador Pós Graduação, Direito e Tecnologia da Informação · (2008 - 2011)

Harvard Law School

Specialization, Internet Law at Berkman Center · (2001 - 2001)